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NEW YORK STOCK EXCHANGE

ELEVEN WALL STREET \

WHLLLAM MCoC, MARTIH, JR.
MIPESIDERT

Jenuary 10, 13
{;j_

Hon. Willisw Q. Douglas,
Cheirmen, Securities end Exchenge Commlasion,
Wwashington, D, C,

Dear Mr. Dovgles:

Thisz will scknowledge receiot of your latier
of December 27, 1938, commenting on the disposition of the
¥hitney cace,

I sgree with you as to the desirability of
exploring the bagic problen of allocatlon of diseiplinary
power a# between stock exchsnges and the Commlssion, However,
I cannot agrees with the reasons and motlves you asseribe to the
Boerd in reaching the declision 1t did in the Whilney cese.

Dased on jnterviews with individual wemberas
of the Boerd and after heering the full discusaicn at the Boa:d
pecting of December 14, 1938, T am confident each mecber of the
Board reached an independent and consclentious conclusion as to
the dispesition which should be wode of this case. The members
of the Board were, I am convinced, Influenced only by their
study of the testimony teken by the Commission, the report of
the Commizzion mnd the metters referred to in your leiter to oe
of Novembter 1, 1938.

From the foregoing, you will note that while we
differ e to the zvope and nature of the problem I asn heertily
in sccord with your suggestion thet this matter should be glven
esrly conslderation. I heve therefore already instructed our
coungel to commurprate with the members of your staff.

S8incerely yours,
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¥MeCH Jr/B President
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